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Huey, Lorilyn (UTC)

From: Doyle, Samantha (UTC)
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 12:36 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: UG-200994 Northwest Natural GRC- Motion to suspend procedural schedule

This one too, please add to the docket! 

From: Callaghan, Nash (UTC)  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 4:52 PM 
To: Doyle, Samantha (UTC)  
Cc: Higby, Aimee (UTC) ; Ball, Jason (UTC) ; Yochi Zakai ; Kravitz, Zachary D ; Gafken, Lisa (ATG) ; Lisa Rackner ; Nelsen, 
Eric ; Chad Stokes  
Subject: UG‐200994 Northwest Natural GRC‐ Motion to suspend procedural schedule 

Good Afternoon Judge Doyle,  

Commission Staff, AWEC, the Energy Project, and the Company have reached a multiparty settlement in principle 
in this case. The settling parties motion to suspend the current procedural schedule. If the Commission grants 
suspension, we also ask that the Commission set a deadline a week after the suspension order is entered for all 
parties to submit to the Commission a proposal for a new procedural schedule to consider the settlement. Please let 
me know if you have any questions, I have CC’d all parties on this email, please let me know if I have misstated 
anything. Thank you,  

Nash Callaghan 
Assistant Attorney General 
Utilities and Transportation Division  
Email: nash.callaghan@utc.wa.gov  
Phone: (360) 915-4521 
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